

Mr. Haruhiko Takahashi
Zeon Chemicals Europe Limited
16 Churchill Way
Cardiff
CF10 2DX

Our ref: PAN-000750

Date: 25th November 2016

Dear Mr. Haruhiko Takahashi

Your permit surrender is complete

Permit reference: EPR/UP3836SS

Operator: Zeon Chemicals Europe Limited

Facility: Zeon Chemicals Europe Limited, Sully Polymerisation Plant, Sully Moors Road, Barry, CF64 5ZE

I'm pleased to confirm that our determination of your application to surrender your permit is complete. We're satisfied that the necessary measures have been taken to avoid a pollution risk resulting from the operation of the regulated facility, and to return the site of the regulated facility to a satisfactory state, having regard to the state of the site before the facility was put into operation. We therefore accept the surrender. The surrender takes effect from the date of this letter.

If you're entitled to a refund of previously paid subsistence fees our Finance department will arrange this.

If you want to carry out any activities that need an environmental permit you must apply for a new one. If you have any questions about permitting please phone our Customer Services Centre on 0300 065 3000. They will put you in touch with a local area officer.

Yours sincerely



Victoria Seller
Senior Permitting Officer (Regulated Industry)

Ffôn/Tel 029 2046 3344
Ffacs/Fax 029 2046 8874
Ebostr>Email saul.white@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
saul.white@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English